FINAL MINUTES
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN COMMISSION
April 17, 2024

CUPERTINO Final Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Ilango Ganga, Grace John, Hervé Marcy (VC), Joel Wolf (C), John Zhao
(pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(b)(2); 855 Jipu Road, Shanghai, China)
Absent:

Staff: Marlon Aumentado, Staff Liaison

Others Present: David Stillman, Transportation Manager, Matt Schroeder, Senior
Transit and Transportation Planner, Chad Mosley, Director of Public Works, Hassan

Basma, Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Project Manager, Zila Shafie, Deenscorp
Consultant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. March 28, 2024 Bicycle Pedestrian Commission minutes

MOTION: Commissioner Ganga moved, seconded by Vice Chair Wolf to approve the minutes
as presented.

MOTION PASSED: 4-0, John Abstain

POSTPONEMENTS
No Postponements

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

DW Sakkas, public speaker spoke about McClellan Road in the City of Cupertino and described
how cars stopped in the bike lane in front of the school created a hazard. He gave a
presentation.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS
None

OLD BUSINESS

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



2. Rodrigues Avenue Safety Recommendations (Staff)
David Stillman, Transportation Manager gave a presentation on Rodrigues Avenue Safety
Recommendations.

Commissioner Ganga confirmed the discussion was meant to inform the Bicycle Pedestrian
Commission (Commission). Mr. Stillman said no action was expected.

Commissioner Zhao wanted to know if the data collection was going to be varied by time of
day and weekday/weekend. Mr. Stillman said yes. Vice Chair Wolf confirmed the data collected
was going to be completed by the end of May. Mr. Stillman said yes.

Chair Marcy wanted a definition of jaywalking. Mr. Stillman replied any crossing that was not
at a controlled crossing; anywhere in between Blaney Avenue and Torre Avenue. Chair Marcy
noted the mention of unintended consequences of mid-block crossing in the presentation and
asked for more explanation. Mr. Stillman explained the most critical was the tendency for
pedestrians to be less cautious at a mid-block crosswalk because there was an expectation that
the driver saw the pedestrian and that the driver would yield. Due to that, it was more likely for
people to step out into a crosswalk without looking. Mid-block crosswalks also needed to be
right where it was convenient for people, otherwise they might not use the crosswalk and
jaywalk at other locations. If the City did install a crosswalk, he needed to make sure it was
going to be used at that location. He also mentioned sight visibility issues, and anywhere a mid-
block crosswalk was installed, there were requirements that a driver be able to see a pedestrian
in advance of the crosswalk. If a crosswalk was too close to a curve in the road, there might not
be enough time for a driver to stop; this was dependent on sight visibility.

Vice Chair Wolf questioned why the jaywalking survey was being done. Mr. Stillman said there
might be more of a tendency for people to cross if there was a mid-block crosswalk. He thought
if people were not jaywalking now and choosing to cross at the intersection, they were doing
what they felt was safe. He encouraged people to cross at a controlled crossing. Chair Marcy
said things needed to be safe, but they also needed to be convenient.

Commissioner Ganga disclosed that he lives near Regnart Creek Trail (RCT).

Teresa Olson, public speaker said people were jaywalking long before the RCT was open; it was
the library, Eaton, and the shady side of the street that drew people to cross.

Harvey, public speaker wanted to make Rodrigues Avenue safer for walkers and bikers. There
needed to be a crosswalk where the new creek path exited so people were able to get across the
street safely.

Liz Sahomoto, public speaker frequently walked and biked Rodrigues Avenue and there was a
lot of jaywalking. The speed limit sign did not do any good. She emphasized the need for speed
bumps.

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



Mia Vu, public speaker found that the new trail was a success and as a result, traffic increased.
She suggested lowering the speed limit and adding two crosswalks near the trail entrance that
were raised with flashing beacons.

Vice Chair Wolf felt cars drove too fast, and there were a lot of children present. There needed
to be improvements on Rodrigues Avenue to allow pedestrians to cross mid-block, he
suggested two crosswalks and having them be raised, and he suggested including all other
safety features that coincided with these other features; this was needed to get the driver’s
attention.

Commissioner Ganga pointed out that the issues were made known to the Commission, the
Commission made a formal recommendation to the City Council, the Council discussed this
issue, and the Council directed staff to do an analysis and to come back with data. The City
hired a consultant, so he suggested commissioners wait until the consultant’s recommendation
was brought before the Commission again to make further recommendations.

Commissioner John echoed the same comments. The speed limit needed to be lowered, there
needed to be two crosswalks, flashing beacons, and some signs as well.

Commissioner Zhao agreed and said the data collection was going to help things. He
recommended staff take in the qualitative data from residents because they were the most
impacted by what was going on.

Chair Marcy disclosed that he lived in the Biltmore complex but did not have a financial
interest. The fact that this corridor was an issue was something that was raised in the past.
There were a lot of questions, and residents commented that there were a lot of people crossing.
The most important point was this crossing was an issue.

Vice Chair Wolf questioned how the data collection was going to determine decisions. Mr.
Stillman said there were warrants related to pedestrian crosswalks that looked at pedestrian
volumes, collision history, sight visibility, and subjective evaluations as well, such as talking to
the Sheriff. The data was a mixture of qualitative and quantitative information.

Vice Chair Wolf inquired if the data would be received by the June meeting. Mr. Stillman
replied that the next step was to go to City Council. Staff planned on coming to the Commission
to present the data, then the Commission was going to make a recommendation, and then staff
planned to take the item to the City Council with both staff's and the Commission’s
recommendation. Chair Marcy inquired about the timeframe. Mr. Stillman planned to go to
Council shortly after the Commission meeting. Chair Marcy wanted this to happen before
school began.

Commissioner Ganga clarified that the recommendation also came with solutions. Mr. Stillman
said yes depending on what problems if any were observed. Commissioner Ganga confirmed
there was an opportunity for the public to provide input. Mr. Stillman said yes and remarked

3

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



that if there was any additional information the Commission wanted him to collect to let him
know.

NO ACTION TAKEN

NEW BUSINESS

3. Homestead Safe Routes to School Improvements Project (VTA)
Hassan Basma, Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) Project Manager gave a presentation on
the Homestead Safe Routes to School Improvements Project.

Commissioner Zhao referenced a slide and wanted confirmation about whether cyclists could
continue eastbound on Homestead Avenue to get to Homestead High School. David Stillman,
Transportation Manager repeated that Commissioner Zhao was saying that the eastbound
direction ended on the north side. Zila Shafie, Deenscorp Consultant said Cupertino Middle
School had an access road but if cyclists took Homestead Road, it took about 100 feet to get to
Bernardo Avenue. From there, there were bicycle facilities that went all the way to Homestead
High School.

Vice Chair Wolf said the improvements looked like they went all the way to Stelling Road, but
there was nothing in the presentation that indicated that it went beyond Highway 85 near
Homestead High School. Mr. Basma said not everything was shown in the presentation. Vice
Chair Wolf confirmed the 35% plans showed whatever existed at this point. Mr. Basma said yes.

Commissioner Ganga asked about the protected bike lane in the slide; there was a two-foot
buffer and then there were bollards. He wanted to know if that was the plan for the entire
project. Mr. Basma said there would not be a protected bike lane for the entire project.

Chair Marcy noted some slides pertained to streets in other jurisdictions. It was more
interesting to see improvements that pertained to Cupertino.

Chair Marcy inquired about the crossing at Bernardo Avenue and wondered if it was expected
that children come from the Homestead corridor and bike to Cupertino Middle School that way.
He wondered how children got back to the corridor. Ms. Shafie replied that there was not a
sufficient right of way and currently there was about five feet of sidewalk. She said VTA was
planning to widen the sidewalk and reduce the roadway width.

Alon Golan, public speaker lived in Los Altos and his kids used the Homestead corridor. It was
hard to improve things because it involved many jurisdictions. Second, Homestead Road was
not a through road, and it was built for car travel. Students used the bike lane on the wrong
side.

Sharlene Liu, public speaker lived in the Homestead High School neighborhood. She brought
out dangers with the Kennewick bike route: 1) hazards for bicyclists to get legally/safely to the
bike racks; 2) dangerous maneuvers by road users. Homestead ridership was down 34%.

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



Jon Blum, public speaker, showed a video where a student was hit by a car because of unsafe
road users near Homestead High School. He suggested a scramble phase as a solution.

David Wessel, public speaker, spoke about the intersection near Homestead High School. He
used to be a lawyer who defended municipalities against personal injury accidents, and he
investigated intersections to see how they would be described as unsafe: this area was unsafe.

Kevin Jackson, public speaker spoke about the intersection near Homestead High School and
pointed out that school traffic was dangerous. He proposed closing the exit and moving traffic
to the east side, as well as an enhanced traffic signal. Regarding the student parking lot, the goal
was to move traffic to the northeast corner.

Mark Hlady, public speaker talked about the intersection near Homestead High School and
how dangerous that was. He hoped all stakeholders worked together to fix that intersection. He
mentioned the scramble phase and how that should be applied here.

Vice Chair Wolf observed the intersection on Kennewick Drive and Homestead Road when
school was in session; it was a total disaster. He liked the idea of the scramble and a multi-use
path. Mr. Basma clarified none of these projects were within the VTA jurisdictions. Chair Wolf
wanted to know what it took to widen the path. Mr. Basma replied that meant permission from
the school district and the cities.

Chair Marcy questioned if any of the VTA projects addressed the issue. Mr. Basma said the City
of Sunnyvale said they were trying to talk to other jurisdictions. Chair Marcy questioned
whether improvements could be made without VTA involvement. Mr. Basma said yes.

Commissioner Zhao was not clear about the discussion of including the Kennewick project in
the VTA improvements, but he thought a multi-use path was good. It was good to separate
cyclists and pedestrians. He strongly supported any type of improvement.

Chair Marcy questioned whether there were plans to improve that corridor. Mr. Stillman said
they were open to discussions with the City of Sunnyvale because that intersection was the City
of Sunnyvale’s jurisdiction.

NO ACTION TAKEN

4. Appointment of a Cupertino Representative to VTA Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory
Committee (Staff)

Marlon Aumentado, Assistant Engineer said the Valley Transportation Authority Bicycle
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (VTA BPAC) had a vacancy.

Chair Marcy wanted to know if the person appointed needed to be on the Bicycle Pedestrian
Commission (Commission). Mr. Aumentado replied that VTA preferred it be someone who was
currently on the Commission.

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



Chair Marcy asked for clarification as to when the meetings were held. Mr. Aumentado said the
meetings were on the second Wednesday of the month. Chair Marcy asked if the representative
needed to be in person. Mr. Aumentado said yes.

Vice Chair Wolf confirmed a person was not able to miss more than four meetings. Mr.
Aumentado believed that was correct. Chair Marcy asked what time they were held. Mr.
Aumentado said they were at 6:30 p.m. at the VTA office in the City of San Jose.

MOTION: Commissioner Zhao moved, seconded by Commissioner Ganga to recommend to
the City Council to appoint Chair Marcy to the Valley Transportation Authority Bicycle
Pedestrian Advisory Committee beginning July 1, 2024, through June 30, 2026.

MOTION PASSED: 5-0

5. Bike Event Coordination (Staff)
Marlon Aumentado, Assistant Engineer gave a presentation on the Bike Event Coordination.

Vice Chair Wolf remarked that last year the booth was held at the southeast corner of McClellan
Road and Stelling Road at St. Jude’s Church. Mr. Aumentado confirmed the location was good
for this year. Vice Chair Wolf said yes, all that was needed was to ask the church for permission
to park in their parking lot. Vice Chair Wolf thought it was from 7- 10 a.m. last year, with setup
at 6:30 a.m.

Mr. Aumentado wondered if there was a lead for this event. Chair Marcy recommended that all
be present.

Commissioner Zhao noted that he will not be back from China until May 20.

Mr. Aumentado said someone needed to pick up the tote bags. Vice Chair Wolf needed to know
how many he needed to pick up. He requested 100 last year. Mr. Aumentado gave the dates for
the one-hour Zoom orientation.

Mr. Aumentado said in terms of snacks, he left that to the individual. Chair Marcy promised to
coordinate with each person individually.

NO ACTION TAKEN

STAFF AND COMMISSION REPORTS

6. Staff Update and Commissioner Activity Report (All)

Marlon Aumentado, Assistant Engineer said Earth and Arbor Day was this weekend. The next
Safe Routes to School Working group meeting was May 8 and the next person to attend was
Commissioner Zhao. The meeting was via Zoom. Regarding project updates, construction was
in progress for McClellan Phase 3; he was looking to a June completion date. Last night at the
City Council meeting, the contract for the De Anza Boulevard Buffered Bike Lane Project was
awarded. The next Stevens Creek Corridor Vision Study meeting was on April 25 at 5 p.m. at
the Cypress Community Center as well as a Transit Tour on April 27 at 10 a.m., starting at De

6

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



Anza College. Lastly, Bike to Wherever Days were from May 16-18. The June meeting landed on
a City Holiday. He wanted to know if a special meeting could be held either the week after or
the week before.

Vice Chair Wolf reported on the last Safe Routes to School meeting.

FUTURE AGENDA SETTING
Work Plan
e Bicycle Facilities — In Progress
e Vision Zero — In Progress — May meeting
e Lawson Middle School Bikeway — Completed
e New Bicycle Pedestrian Plan (FY 24-25)
Grants
¢ Know/Understand Fed Grant Funding with Caltrans on updated bike-ped planning
¢ Understand/Educate on what funding standards are (Fed/State)
Studies / Plans
e Kennewick Drive/Homestead Road Study
o Stop Gap Measures/Temporary Solutions
e Invite a Representative from the City of Fremont regarding Vision Zero
e Study on McClellan Ave bike lanes in front of Monte Vista High School
e Staff update - Rodrigues Ave Speed Study and Street Crossing Behavior-suggested for
July meeting
e Staff update - Stevens Creek Corridor Vision Study
e Examine Pedestrian Walkways for Safety
e Install Bollards at existing buffered bike lanes (Public Request)
e Path between Lincoln Elem and Monta Vista HS
e Regnart Creek Trail Crossing at Blaney Avenue
e Speed Limit Reduction Study on Blaney, Rodrigues, McClellan (Public Request)
e Speed Limits Studies
e Bollinger Road Corridor
Projects
e Staff update - Stevens Creek Boulevard, Phases 3
e Staff update - Safe Routes to School (SR2S)
e Staff update — De Anza Blvd Buffered Bike Lanes
e Carmen Road Bridge
e 1-280 Wolfe Interchange
Education
e Adult Bicycle Education
e Impact of Semi-Rural Designation on Bike and Ped Projects/Priorities
e Lead Pedestrian Walk Interval (LPI) — Start pedestrian green before vehicles
Miscellaneous
e Bicycle Licensing (Theft Prevention)

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024



e Review Progress toward BPC Objectives & Grant Applications (6 mo.)
e Status — VTA BPAC Adult Bicycle Education (Lindskog)

¢ Inventory of Traffic Lights (triggering traffic light from a detector) — Staff update
o Is there a sensitivity setting?

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting adjourned at 9:24 p.m.

SUBMITTED BY:
Daved Stclbman

David Stillman, Staff Liaison

Note: Any attachments can be found on the Cupertino Website
https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/agendas-minutes

Bicycle Pedestrian Commission
Regular Meeting
April, 17 2024


https://www.cupertino.org/our-city/agendas-minutes

	FINAL MINUTES
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
	BICYCLE PEDESTRIAN COMMISSION
	April 17, 2024

